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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 9:20 AM
To: BONG@MOVA.COM.SG
Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 9506T(AIG) AND SKK 6386R 

AT/ALONG 8 BULIM AVE ON 05/10/2021

13 Oct 2021 
                                                                
M/s Mova Automotive Pte Ltd                                                         [By Email Only] 
Driver: Ho Kee Fatt 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
You Ref: YP9506T 
Our Ref: CC3/AIG21010417/ps3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 9506T(AIG) AND SKK 6386R AT/ALONG 8 BULIM AVE ON 05/10/2021 
  
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
  
We have received a claim from SKK6386R against your insurance policy. 
                
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour as 
your vehicle reversed and collided onto third party vehicle. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable 
settlement with the Third Party. 
  
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 
us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
  
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party 
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will 
be protected. 
  
Thank you. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
11 Oct
2021
17:08

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> Subramanian Anandhan. [A] Lee Su Li

2
11 Oct
2021
17:08

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(207019) AUDI A3 SB 1.4 TFSI AMBIENTE (A). [A] Lee Su Li

3
11 Oct
2021
17:08

Clm
Created

Reg No: SKX6386R. Acct Date: 2021/10/05. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
(SG). Workshop: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) [A] Lee Su Li

4
11 Oct
2021
17:08

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

5
11 Oct
2021
17:08

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/10/20 [A] Lee Su Li

6
11 Oct
2021
17:08

Adj
Mandate
Set

Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

7
11 Oct
2021
17:08

Clm Ins
Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Expre
ss)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
11 Oct
2021
17:08

Label
Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen

Administrator

9
11 Oct
2021
17:08

Label
Added (23):Express. [A] Lee Su Li

10
11 Oct
2021
17:09

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> ACCUSER4 [A] Lee Su Li

11
19 Oct
2021
17:46

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

ACCUSER4 -> ADRIAN LING [A] Lee Su Li

12
25 Jan
2022
09:24

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

13
25 Jan
2022
09:24

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

14
25 Jan
2022
09:24

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2015/12/21.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

15
25 Jan
2022
09:24

Clm
Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

16
18 Feb
2022
09:32

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:7531.83:Liability: 100%(OID reversed & hit TP)
*Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $7,224.38+ (b)LOU(5
days x $60.00): $300.00 + (c)Search fee: $7.45 = Total: $7,531.83
*4 recommendation repair days+ 1Su
nday = 5days
*For your approval please.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

17
18 Feb
2022
10:04

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/10/20 [I] Loh,
Chee-Heng

18
18 Feb
2022
10:04

Adj
Mandate
Set

Approved:7531.83. [I] Loh,
Chee-Heng

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
No record



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2732522 12 Oct 2021
16:48:00

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SKX6386R YP9506T 11.00

2760648 25 Jan 2022
09:24:39

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SKX6386R YP9506T 11.00
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